

RECEIVED

By Jim Alexander - Asst. Town Clerk at 10:27 am, Jul 20, 2023

61-63 Summer Street Re-use Committee
June 15, 2023

Attendees: Ellen Duggan
Linde Ghere
Khadijah Brown
Brion Berghaus
Andy Moerlin (absent)
Mike Stevens, Select Board
Dave Shepard, Community member

Meeting called to order, Minutes from June 1 accepted and approved
Public Comment: Dave representing ACME has taken the responsibility of mowing the lawn and generally taking care of the building
ARTSPACE requested to extend their stay another month. Mike suggested that they let Greg Johnson know. They are going to lease space downtown.

Review of Community Info Session 6/08 - All comments from Gallery Sheets and associated notes were transcribed as well as photographed. The input is valuable, and all the notes will be included in the Appendix of our report. Unfortunately we were not able to answer all the community questions, but that wasn't the point of the meeting.

07/06 will that be the next meeting? Timeline is up to consultant's availability. The group felt 07/13 should be the next meeting if the consultants cant attend 07/06. 07/20 in Library.

Maynard Affordable Housing Trust requested one of the co-chairs attend one of their meetings for an update. We dont feel ready to report out just yet.

Brion received emails from Frank Ignachuk (?) had comments and Andy will follow up
Carolyn Wirth had questions about the Honeybee Meadow, that is the responsibility of DPW,
Justin DeMarco

Greg Willson will set up a town email/website for our group
Bill Nemser gave us the email address for consultant
Ellen suggested we put together a info packet for the consultants to utilize

Guest speakers or "making contact with" - School Supt. - Linde
State Rep. Hogan - Ellen
Police Chief - Brion
Fire Chief - Linde

Brief discussion about the source of the \$60 million estimate, which the community was concerned about during the June 8 meeting. Linde will try to clarify.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50